

Behnam Ghaffari

From: Forrester, John [jforrest@qualcomm.com]
Sent: Tuesday, August 21, 2007 7:00 PM
To: Behnam Ghaffari
Cc: Forrester, John
Subject: RE: FCC File No. 0178-EX-PL-2007
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Red

Hi Ben,

I will be the primary contact and we are happy to contact DHS for all test activities.

Are you posting the information on the grant? If so, please take what you need from this:

John Forrester
Senior Staff Engineer, EMC/Regulatory
858-845-7428 (office)
858-401-9773 (mobile)
jforrester@qualcomm.com

Thanks,
John

From: Behnam Ghaffari [mailto:Behnam.Ghaffari@fcc.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, August 21, 2007 12:13 PM
To: Forrester, John
Subject: FCC File No. 0178-EX-PL-2007

Mr. Forrester,

Please provide a 24x7 point of contact "Stop Buzzer" for the following application No. 0178-EX-PL-2007, to shut down the experiment if interferences occur.

Also Qualcomm Inc. must concur to contact DHS 10 days prior to any testing and provide information on the time, location, power, and radius of operation. The POC at DHS:

David Campbell
202-680-3917
david.campbell2@dhs.gov

Ben Ghaffari
Office of Engineering and Technology
Federal Communications Commission
Experimental Licensing Branch
(202) 418-7928

8/22/2007